UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

September 14, 1979

Dr. Nicholas G. Chrysochoides
Greek Atomic Energy Gommission
Aghia Paraskevi
Attiki, Greece

Dear Nicholas:

I am enclosing some documents which should be of interest to you
relative to siting policy. One is the Report of the Siting Policy
Task Force and the other is the briefing slides used during the
presentation to the Commission. You will note that some of the
recommendations follow the concepts seveloped for siting in Greece.

As you probably know, we are very busy with Three Mile Island issues,

application to other plants, and the clean-up and recovery operations.
If there is ary information on the TMI situation that you would like,

let me know and I will get it for you.

Best regards to your family.

Sincerely,

/"~ "
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Richard H. Vollmer, Director
Three Mile Island 1 Support
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